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Docket No, 50-155

Consumers Power Company
ATTN: David P, Hoffman
Vice President
Nuclear Operations
1945 West Parnall Koad
Jackson, M1 49201

Gent lemen:

This letter is in response to your November 5, 1990, letter documnnting
your November 3, 1990, telephone request that NRC waive compliance wit
Section 7.5.7 of the ﬁig Rock Point Technical Specifications (TS). A
copy of your letter is attached for reference,

We reviewed the basis for your request and agree that there is no safety
issue involved because the reactor is shut down and all of the fuel has
been removed, 1, therefore, granted your request for a waiver for the
duration of the 1990 refueling outage while the fuel is removed from the
core. We recommend that you consider submitting an amendment to the
Technical Specifications (TS) specifically stating that this TS does not
apply when all fuel is removed from the reactor,

Sincerely,

A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator
Attachment:

Consumers Power Ltr to
Region 111 dated 11/6/90

cc w/enclosure:

W. L. Beckman, Plant
Manager

DCO/DCB (RIDS)

OC/LFDCB

Resident Inspector, RI11

James R, Padgett, Michigan Public
Service Commission

Michigan Department of
Public Health

Big Rock Point, LPM, NRR

T. Murley, NRR

8, Boger, NRR

A. Mendiola, NRR

J. Lieberman, OF
J. Iwolinski, NRR Rﬂ/
(see attached concurrence)
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Docket No, 50-156

Consumei's Power Company
ATTN: David P, Hoffman
Vice President
Nuclear Operations
1945 West Parnal) Road
Jackson, M1 49201

Gentlemen:

This letter is in response to your November 5, 1990, letter documenting
your November 3, 1990, telephone request that NRC waive compliance with
Section 7.5.7 of the Big Rock Point Technical Specifications (7S). A
copy of your letter is attached for reference,

We reviewcd the basis for your request and agree that there is no safety
issue involved because the reactor 1s shut down and all of the fuel has
been removed, 1, therefore, granted your request for a waiver for the
duration of the 1990 refueling outage while the fuel is removed from the
core, We recommend that you consider submittin? an amendment to the
Technical Specifications (TS) specifically stating that this TS does not
apply when all fuel is removed from the reactor,

Sincerely,

A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator
Attachment:

Consumers Power Ltr to
Region 111 dated 11/5/90

cc w/enclosure:

W. L., Beckman, Plunt
Manager

DCD/DCB (R1DS)

OC/LFDCB

Resident Inspector, RIII

James R, Padgett, Michigan Public
Service Commission

M!chigan Department of
Public Health
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T. Murley, NRR
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